ITem #12
FINANCE
02-13-14

HISTORIC
FRANKLIN
TENNESSEE

February 3, 2014
TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen

FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
Russ Truell, ACA, Finance and Administration
Fred Banner, IT Director

SUBJECT: Information Technology Organization Chart

Purpose
The purpose of this memo is to ensure that the IT Department organization chart (attached) matches the

job descriptions created or updated in 2013.

Background
With the assistance of Russ Truell and Steve Thompson, all current job descriptions and positions in IT

were reviewed in June 2013. IT staff members were engaged in the suggested title changes as well as the
changes in the descriptions of their respective positions. Steve Thompson submitted these changes to
HR, which were approved by BOMA along with all departments for the City.

Financial Impact

There is no budget impact to our current budget. For 2015, IT will be requesting the addition of two
positions Telecommunication Technician II and Network Analyst. These positions are due to increased
requests for IT services and to create a security officer position (Network Analyst).

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of the attached organization chart.
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